clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 9:10 AM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages & Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-1507
Attachments: 36GL-22-1507.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-1507 for processing:

|36GL-22-1507 |P.L. 36-54 1st Quarter Staffing Pattern Report.| Office of Public Accountability

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Thu, Jan 6, 2022 at 4:45 PM

Subject: Messages & Communications Doc. No. 36GL-22-1507.

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-1507.

36GL-22-1507 |P.L. 36-54 1st Quarter Staffing Pattern Report. | Office of Public Accountability

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Joseph Rapirap Madlangbayan
Policy Analyst

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

1
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Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan
36th Guam Legislature
Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagatfia, Guam 96910

Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagétfia, Guam 96910
T:(671) 472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org
website: www.senatorterlaje.com

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1507.*
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OFFICE OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY

Suite 401 DNA Building, 238 Archbishop Flores 5t., Hagatfha, Guam 96910
./ Phone: (671) 475-0390 / FAX: (671) 472-7951
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January 3, 2022

Honorable Therese M. Terlaje
Speaker, 36" Guam Legislature
Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa
Hagatna, Guam 96910

Ref: P.L. 36-54, 1st Quarter Staffing Pattern Report

Hafa Adai Speaker Terlaje,

In compliance with the FY 2022 Budget Act - Public Law 36-54 Chapter X Part 1 Section 1, the
Office of Public Accountability submits its 1st Quarter Staffing Pattern report as of December

31, 2021. The funding source for OPA’s personnel is the General Fund. This report will also be
posted on OPA’s website at www.opaguam.org.

Should you or your staff have any questions or require additional information, please contact
Administrative Services Officer Marisol Andrade at 475-0390 extension 201 or via email at
mandrade(@guamopa.com.

Senseramente,

Doc Type:% GL_" 2 %’70}

CE OF THE SPEAKER
OFTﬂERESE M. TERLAJE

M

Time: L~
Received:

Attachment COMMITTEE ON RULES

RECEIVED:
January 6, 2022
4:45 P.M.
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cc: File
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Government of Guam [BBEMR SP-1]
Fiscal Year 2022

Agency Staffing Pattern

As of December 31, 2021
" ACCOUNTABILITY
" ACCOUNTABILITY
* ACCOUNTABILITY

Input by Departmeat Input by Bepnﬂment
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of Grade 'j:R_j-‘:_- Sate (E*F+G+l) Retirement Retire (DD1) | Social Security Medicare Life - Medical Dentat. '] Total Benefits (J+R)}
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F. Cruz PA-01 S LD0OM | S S - - S (s 100000 28320 $ 955 -|s 1450 | § 137]s 2316 § 240 % 33,008 | S 133,008
\ndrade N34 $ 50,328 [ § s 5033 127252021 [S 158905  56950]S 16,128 | § 495 [ s -1's 826 S 137[s 2316] § 240 [ S 20,192 § 77,142
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_Cruz L-01 3 37100 - 41212022 703 37.803 10,706 495 P 548 187 )24 240 17200 [ § 55,003
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nedera-Salus L-0L S 3710 [ s S - 4/26/2022 S 703§ 37303]S 10,706 | S -1s s s1871's 187 § 7803 5 372 19.517 57,320
Concepcion [T S EIATI S S - 5/10/2022 S 586 | S 37.686( S 10673 [ S 495 'S -|s 546 S 187[ S 2316 8 240 14,457 52,143
T L-0L S -1s 5 - - S -Is -1s -1s -1s -1s -1s -1s -|s BE BE s
. Jones MM S 15574 ] § $ - 6/1/2022 S 5768 46030 S 13070 s -1s -1s 669 § 187 § 23i6] s 240]S 16,482 [ 5 62.632
Hak S G71.205]S B 11468 [ e s 7299[S 695972 [S 197101 [ S 5445 [ S -1s 10089 | s~ 2431[S 42,773} § 309 s 261058 ] S 957,030

Certification [ ete.
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